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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The First National Bank Building is a row, non-related, end building that is 
rectangular in shape. It measures forty feet by one-hundred and forty feet. It has 
three stories with a full basement present. There are three bays across the main 
facade.

Three facades (North, South and West), are faced with glazed architectural terra cotta 
tiles. The fourth facade (East) is composed of brick set in stretcher bond. (Photo 1). 
The interior bearing walls are of reinforced concrete. Decorative wall treatments 
include a plinth on the three main facades and terra cotta panels at the third story 
level. Also included is a belt course at the height of the first floor. The sloping 
roof is obscured by a parapet with entablature on three sides. On the fourth side 
the roof meets the wall and the eaves are closed. There is one single stack chimney 
present that is exterior left. Special roof trim features include a decorated pedi­ 
ment on the north facade (see Photo 2).

The main windows are in 
motif continues for the 
a mull ion, also present 
windows are fixed. The

a flat opening with decorated trim for a head. This same 
side surrounds (Photo 3). The windows are two sashed with 
is a large transom that is divided into six panes. These 
upper story windows are also in a flat opening but have a

plain head and side surrounds. There is a lugsill present on the upper windows. Each 
upper story window has a single sash pane that is fixed in the middle. This is flanked 
by two sashed, double hung sidelights. Above this arrangement is a three sashed 
transom with mull ions.

The main door is centrally located on the north facade and is in a flat opening (Photo 4) 
The head is a double curved pediment. The side surrounds are plain. The architrave 
has engaged columns, of the same design as the window side surrounds, with an 
embrasure present. The double leaf main door is not original but it is a single panel 
door in a aluminum frame. The original doors were double leaf, single panel, that were 
in a wood frame. These doors were removed in a 1969 remodeling effort.

The only exterior alterations have taken place on the southwest corner of the first 
floor (Photo 5). The storefront windows were removed and drive-in facilities were 
installed on the interior. Although this change has altered the facade, in the rear, 
this portion of the building is restorable.

Historical documents reveal that part of the first floor and mezzanine were used for 
banking purposes. Two stores, measuring twenty-four by thirty-six feet were located 
in the rear of the building. The opper floors were divided into thiry-four rooms.
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The First National Bank Building (FNB Building) is significant because of its 
dominance of the architectural heritage of Rock Springs and its association with the 
commercial development of the city.

The FNB Building, as it is situated on South Front Street, was 'the dominant building 
in this town of 11,000. Its importance to the skyline was noted in contemporary reports 
which said "the building stands as a credit to the town and may be seen for miles from 
every direction as you come into town". (Photo #6). The architects, Walter J. Cooper 
of Salt Lake City and D.D. Spanni of Rock Springs chose terra cotta to face the building 
and for architectural ornamentation. This building represents the most eleborate use 
of terra cotte in southwestern Wyoming and is significant for that reason.

Walter J. Cooper, architect of the FNB Building, worked with architectural firms in 
New York City before coming to Salt Lake City in 1910. He was in SLC to supervise the 
construction of the Boston and Newhouse Buildings and the Newhouse Hotel, all designed 
by Henry Ives Cobb. In 1911, Cooper formed a partnership with Charles Snead McDonald 
under the firm name of McDonald and Cooper. Their two most important projects were 
Keith-Obrien Building and Walker Bank in Salt Lake City. Other works of Mr. Cooper 
include residences and mine buildings for Chief Consolidated Mining Company at Eureka, 
Utah (National Register Historic District nominee), Tracy Loan and Trust Company Building 
(National Register nominee), Isolation Hospital, Beck Hot Springs Sanatorium, Salt Lake 
City; Tomahawk Hotel in Green River, Wyoming; and banks in St. Anthony, Idaho, and 
Manga, Utah.

D.D. Spanni, a local architect, was in charge of construction supervision. Little
is known of his work although local newspaper accounts credit the building design to
him. J.F. Leefers of Rock Springs was general contractor for the project.

The First National Bank Building is also significant because it housed the first bank 
in Rock Springs to open under a state charter. Augustine Kendall arrived in Rock 
Springs on August 1, 1887, with the intention of establishing a financial institution. 
Mr. Kendall stated about his arrival:

"You could harldy have selected Rock Springs in the year of 1887 as a 
itown in which to start a bank. Its physical aspect was uninviting, 
its business houses few and all outward inducements lacking. Its 
latent possibilities were not on the surface but were being uncovered".
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The Sweetwater County Bank was open in a converted butcher shop with Mr. Kendall 
assuming all bank responsibilities. Within a year business had progressed enough 
to warrant the conversion of the bank into a National bank under the name of First 
National Bank of Rock Springs.

As the First National Bank grew it became the city's largest banking institution. 
Improved quarters were needed and they had their present building constructed in 1919,
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